

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- FETCH Jobs
- Post Profile
- Candidates
- Recruiter Registration
- Recruiter Login

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

View Profile

Gregg Clary (US Citizen) Posted by: Individual		Tot Exp : 12 Yrs	Preferred Employment	[Hot Resume]
Sys Admin/Network;	NT Admin	US Exp : 12 Yrs		
Aliso Viejo, CA	Ph(C) : +1-949-279-0081	Salary : 90K /Yr	Corp-Corp ✗	Available as of Mar-07-11
Relocation : YES	Ph(H) : +1-949-600-5690	Rate : Market	W2 Contract ✓	
Prof. State(s) : CA	Ph(W) :		W2-Permanent ✓	Email [Check Availability]
Cisco > 1 yrs	Security > 1 yrs	Citrix > 1 yrs	1099 Contract ✗	Forward Profile/Resume
Network Engin > 1 yrs	WAN > 1 yrs	CCNA > 1 yrs	Need H1B ✗	
ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Security, Citrix, FireWall, ACCESS, Cisco, SCCM, SQL, VMWare, VPN, Apple Mac, MCP, Network Engineer, Spring, Veritas, Vista, WAN, Windows Server, C, CCNA				<input type="checkbox"/> Save in Scratchpad
Preferred Time to Call :				Download Resume Only for Premium Access
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience :	Financial, Government, Insurance			

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

Gregg Clary
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656
(C)

SUMMARY:

????????????Principle Systems Administrator/Engineer with 10+ years of Professional, Technical, and Network management experience working for Fortune 100 & 500 Companies and Government Contractors.
 ?????????????Extensive experience with duties ranging from Windows Server 2000 / 2003 / 2008 / 2008R2, Active Directory, Exchange 2003/2000/5.5, implementations, software deployments, migrations, operations, monitoring and maintenance in organizations ranging to 66,000 seats.
 ?????????????US Citizen. Previous Secret Clearance.

CERTIFICATIONS:

MCSE 2003 +M+S - Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer 2003, With Messaging and Security Specializations, 2007
 CCNA - Cisco Certified Network Associate, 2007
 MCP 2000 Server - Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP), Windows Server 2000, 2003
 CCA - Citrix Certified Administrator XP, 2002
 ?????HP ASE - Accredited Systems Engineer, 2000, 2001
 ?????MCITP - 2 Tests needed, expect completion late April 2011.

CLEARANCE:

Department of Defense (DOD Secret) 5/2007 (Previous)

TECHNICAL PROFILE:

Operating Systems: Server 2008R2 / 2008 / 2003 / 2000 / NT4 Server, Windows 7 / Vista / XP / 2000 , Mac OS, Sun Solaris 8, Mac OS, Redhat, Ubuntu.
 Messaging: Microsoft Exchange 2007 /2003 / 2000 /5.5 / 5.0
 Networking: TCP/IP- Routing, Switching and Sub-Netting, T1,T3, OC-48. RIP, EIGRP, OSPF.
 Databases: Microsoft SQL Server 2000, 2005, and 2008
 Scripting: VBScript for updating LDAP (ADSI) (AD/Exchange 2003/2000) Power Shell and Login scripting
 Software: Active Directory, Exchange 5.5,2000, 2003, 2007. ISA Server 2004 / 2006, Citrix Xenapp, Citrix XP, Citrix P4 Server, Net IQ, GFI Network Monitor, MS Office Suite, Share Point, SQL 2000 / 2005 / 2008, VMware ESX 3.5 and 4.0, HP Insight Manager, Altiris, Aruba, Arc Serve and Veritas Backup, VMWare, SMS, SCCM, SCOM, WSUS, RIS, PC Anywhere, MS Terminal Services, Check Point and Sonic Wall Firewalls, IE, FireFox, Norton Antivirus, Rumba, TSYS, Forefront, Symantec Antivirus, McAfee ePO and Antivirus, Norton Ghost, Clarify, Remedy, Service-Now.
 Hardware: Intel Xeon, AMD, Dell Power Edge \ Blade, HP Proliant Servers and Blades, HP Pro Curve switches, Remote Insight, Cisco 5000/6000 Switches, and 3000 and 7000 series routers. HP 5406, 8108fi, Raid Arrays, DLT drives, & Storage-Tek tape libraries. HBA's, Fiber-optic and Gigabit cabling. HP and Lexmark Printers. Cisco, Link Sys, and D-Link wireless LANs, Aruba, PIX Firewall, SonicWall, Checkpoint, Token-ring and Ethernet. IBM, Toshiba, HP, Sony, Compaq, Gateway laptops.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Pacific Life Mutual, Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 May 08 - Current (Permanent) Principle Operations Engineer
 ??????Manage Active Directory, Accounts, Security groups, and Domain Controllers in a multi-forest network. ??????Provide Tier 3 Support for the Operations Environment, this includes Citrix, IIS, SQL and a variety of in house developer units. Perform numerous software deployments. Monitor numerous thresholds through SCOM.
 ??????Manage all virtual and physical servers, HP Proliant and HP Blade Infrastructure, with EMC Storage. Rack and un-rack servers as needed.
 ? Provide security patch management for division. 900+ servers (approximately 800 virtualized) in a multiple domain forest, as well as over 1500 desktops geographically dispersed, using SCCM, upgraded from SMS 2003. Multi-domain, multi-firewall and multiple DMZ's. Clustered SQL Support.
 ? Manage McAfee antivirus on all division assets using McAfee EPO. Ensure all machines have the client as well as current DAT. Maintain EPO infrastructure. ?

- ? Work with backup team to resolve backup issues. Create and maintain process documentation.
- ? Work with Security team to remediate security issues. Manage Active Directory OU's and Security Policies. Manage snapshots for Dev and test teams on VMWare virtual environment.

The Irvine Company, Newport Beach, CA August 2007 to May 2008 Contract

Principle Operations Engineer (Consultant)

- ?????Administered all network servers and LAN/WAN infrastructure, including AD, DC's and Exchange 2003 in a 1000+ server environment.
- ?????Resolved escalations from helpdesk regarding issues with Citrix XP to PS4 migration. Certify new servers in the environment against a thorough checklist of required settings.
- ?????In charge of folder security on the network, auditing sensitive folders for unauthorized access. Maintained RSA Tokens and Server.
- ?????Resolved tickets from the monitoring group for servers that are alarming on a variety of thresholds, such as low disk space, high CPU utilization, missing or failed patches, server down or not responding, hard drive failure, Net IQ software not responding or a variety of other thresholds.
- ?????Received 3rd Level escalations from Helpdesk Support and Desktop Support for tickets that cannot be resolved for end users. Managed VPN access and RSA support.

SI International (Serco), Colorado Springs, CO November 2004 to July 2007

Principle Systems/Network Engineer

- ?????Managed AD Enterprise environment for corporate infrastructure. Managed domain controllers, Exchange 2003/2007 servers, DNS, DHCP, WINS. Manage WAN connections, switches and routers for 23 locations in a 500+ server environment. Provide patch management through WSUS and SMS migrated to Altiris)
- ?????Managed active directory group policies. Acted as the network security lead, maintaining the ISA Firewall 2006 and monitoring for suspicious activity/intrusion/attacks. Coordinated with vendor for IDS IPS device monitoring. Maintained VPN and provided end user support for access issues.
- ?????Designed, budgeted and implemented network infrastructure for new 650 person campus in Colorado.

Microsoft Corporation (through HP), Colorado Springs, CO June 2002 to November 2004

OSIE SME/Team Lead

- ? Managed Team of 20 Tier 2 Helpdesk Technicians supporting Microsoft's Global environment, including over 100 active domains and 66,000 computer and 60,000 server accounts.
- ? Supported internal Microsoft employees and contractors in six continents.
- ? Supported all Microsoft applications, including beta applications. Windows 95, 98, Me, NT4, 2000, XP, 2003 Server and Vista. Support mainly Active Directory, Network, VPN, and OSIE issues.
- ? Wrote TechNet articles relating to issues identified and resolved by the helpdesk.

Providian Financial (Now part of Chase/Wamu), Henderson, NV March, 1999 to April, 2002

Sr. Systems/Network Engineer

- ? Administered and supported one Novell and two NT/2000 Active Directory domains consisting of 2100 workstations and 300+ Servers with 700 users in a 24X7 environment.
- ? Performed daily backups using Arc Serve/Veritas software and Storage Tek tape libraries.
- ? Setup and serviced Compaq\HP servers, including a Citrix XP Server farm for a new email dept.
- ? Provided Active Directory - group policies and application security.
- ? Converted NT4 domain to 2000 Active Directory domain in 2001. Migrated Exchange 5.5 to Exchange 2000. Led project to upgrade all desktops to minimum standards for 2000 Professional.

EDUCATION:

?????Acquired 64 Credits towards an Applied Science degree at the University of New Mexico.

TRAINING:

- ?????MS Exchange 2000 / Exchange 2003 / Exchange 2007
- ?????Active Directory Microsoft Server 2000/2003 Training
- ?????HP Pro Curve Switching May 2007
- ?????Microsoft SCCM 2007 , May 2010

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs	Mainframe Jobs	Database Developer Jobs	Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs	Web / Internet Jobs
DBA's Jobs	Oracle Apps Jobs	Embedded System Jobs	Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs	C++, VC++ Jobs
SAP Jobs	People Soft Jobs	Business Analyst Jobs	System Admin/Network Jobs	Reporting Tools Jobs
Siebel Jobs	QA / Testing Jobs	Project Management Jobs	Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs	EAI - MiddleWare Jobs